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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKX Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 4:15 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James'

Ce: ‘assignments’ .

Subject: RE: Sompe Insured SKAS876X [EAL2017.5238.MK.ya - GBA4904L)
Dear'|rens,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the viehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempararily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case dccordingly.

Rest Hegards,

Cutherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phirme: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrin] Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02:25 | S(e08944)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2017 9:17 AM

To: "Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com:sg>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Sompo Insured SKAS876X [EAL.2017.5239.MK.ya - GBA4904L]

Dear Sir/fMdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not In workshop, regairer will arrange.

Biest Regards,

G Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | emall: gesipnments@kknate com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{408a13)

From: Henry, Irene James '{mgilm:igngghgg ry{@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 Qctober, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Yvonne

Ce: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: Sompo Insured SKAS876X [EAL 2017.5239.MK.ya - GBA4S04L]

Dur Reference: CMTD1703570/GPL
Your Reference: EAL.2017.5239.MK.ya - GBA4904L



Catherine Chona (LKK Aut'u!

From: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Yvonne

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Sompo Insured SKASB76X [EAL.2017.5239, MK ya - GBA4904L)

Our Reference; CMTD1703570/GPL
Your Reference: EAL.2017.5239.MK.va - GBA4904L
Date: 24" October 2017 Without Prejudice

8Y EMAIL ONLY
Attention:

M/S EAST ASIA LAW CORPORATION

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA 5876X & GBA 4904L ON 10 OCTOBER 2017

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your emall reply dated 24/10/2017.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-rapair
survey of your client's vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are bei ng dismantled prior to the
cammencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyar ta conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The surv

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T 6481 6555 | F. 8221 3147

lvsityalisn for Ww

SOMPO

A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebook comiSompaSG

Disciaimer: This e-mall including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this inforimation may be
uniawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended récipient. please delele this message

1



Privacy Folicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your persanal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our bahalf), Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Yvonne [mailto:yvonne@ealc.com sg)

Sent: Tuesday; 24 October, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Gnoh; Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com. sg>

Subject: PRI: Sompo Insured SKAS876X [EAL:2017,5239.MK.ya - GBA4904L]

Our ref £ 20175238 MK ya - GRAAS04L
Your ref . SKASBTEN
¥ | il

Sompo insurance Pre. Lid Survayor fram M/ Sompo Insurance Pte. Ltd

Mt 50 Ralfles Place ) Vehicle GBAAS0AL inspected as fallows by Nama:

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower Beform repair Parts removed After repair

Singapare 04B5I3

Attn: Motor Claims Department

20AVS' PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Signature Signature Signature

Date/ Time: Datef Time: Date/ Time:

Gear Sit/Madan,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: RED PHARMACEUTICAL PTE LTD ) )

ACCDENT INVOLVING GBAAI0IL & SKASE7EX ON 10 OCTOBER 2017 ALONG GEYLANG EAST AVE 1 CENTRAL GROVE CARPARK AT ABOUT
1800 HOURS '

We refer 1o the abiove mutter wherein we are jnstructed to act for R&D PHARMACEUTICAL PTE LTD, the owner of vehitle no., GEASS04L.
There s nic agréement (o the surveyors proposed by partiss,
Our client’s vehicle GBAGIDAL is avallable ax follgws, please call prior spoointment for the pre-regiir lnspection:

M/s Shang U Lai

MNo. 2 Kaikd Bukit Ava 2,
BO1-35 Autohub Kaki Bukit,
Singapnee 417921

Teli 91119272 |Mr Low)

Please-arrange for the pre-repair inspection on thit damiged vehicld within 2 working days from thi tirme of notification, extluding Safurdays,
Sundays.and public holidays:

Regards,
Yeonne Ang.

East Asia Law Corparation
No: 133 New Bridge Road, #10-02 Chinstown Foint, Singapore 058413
Tel G3232565 Fax; 63232373

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall s confidential, It may also be legally privileged.

if you are not the addressee or to'whom it fs Imtended, you may not capy, forward, disclose or usa any part of it.

if you have recelved this message in error, please delete the message and all eopies from your system and notify the sender immediataly by
return e-matl



